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-----Original Message-----
From: Conrad.Walker@clydeco.com [mailto;Conrad.Walker@clydeco.com]
Sent: 16 July 2007 14:05

Cc:

Subject: Fw: Barlow Clowes - Total Costs of Henwood Action

Jack,

| enclose the Officeholders' approximated figures re the cost of the many and varied aspects of the
Henwood/ITC matter. | asked for an approximate breakdown into stages of the litigation- this is the end result.

If more detail is required, please let me know.

Regards
Conrad Walker
Clyde & Co LLP

..... Vs ?

stephen.j.hook@uk.pwc.com
To: Conrad Walker@clydeco.com

cc [ e horiton@ukontine co.uk, RN

16/07/2007 12:18 Subject:  Re: Barlow Clowes - Total Costs of Henwood Action

Conrad,

Thank vou for confirming that HM Treasury have no problem with Clare Montgomery taking over
from Charles Aldous. I should add that Clare Montgomery's hourly rate is whereas Charles
Aldous' reduced rate was|Jlll per hour. By comparison Liz Gloster's most recent rate waslliill per
hour.

Further tolllll's e-mail of 12 July 2007 and our telephone conversation earlier today, I set out below
a broad estimate of the total costs incurred in pursuing Mr Henwood:
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CC & Counsels’ Officeold ers’

Period Fees & Dish Costs & Dish Total

£'000 £000 £'000
Inception to 31 December 1999 67 60 07
1 Jarmary 2000 to 31 December 2001 1.216 624 1,840
1 Jamarv to 31 December 2003 1,085 47 333
1 Jarmarv2006 w 30 April 2007 388 201 588

3,330 1,331 i

The period from inception (i.e prior to issuing the writ in March 1993) to 31 December 1999 apart
from all the initial investigation work and advice, also includes inter alia joining Mr Henwood and
Mr Sebastian as defendants, all the interlocutory hearings (including two referrals to the Privy
Council) and the lengthy letter before action/invitation to settle. The officeholders costs of £60,000
relate only to Ernst & Young's costs for 1999 (£50,000) and PricewaterhouseCoopers' ("PwC") costs
for September to December 1999 (approx. £10,000), as in the time available it has not been possible
to go back further in view of the system changes over the years. Additionally PwC only became
involved to any degree in the Henwood action in the latter part of 1999.

The period from 1 January 2000 to 31 December 2001 includes the preparation for and the first
instance hearing in the [sle of Man. The period from 1 January 2002 to 31 December 2005 includes
Mareva Injunction against Mr Henwood the initial execution of the Grange, the appeal to the Staff of
Government in the Isle of Man and the successful appeal to the privy Council. The period from 1
January 2006 to 30 April 2007 relates to the enforcement action in trying to have Mr Henwood
adjudicated bankrupt in England and the ongoing proceedings in Bergerac.

You will recall that the action against ITC, Henwood and Sebastian arose out of the investigations
into the Barlow Clowes affair and the misappropriation of Investors' funds generally. Initially these
investigations focussed on the dealings of Mr Cramer and latterly on Mr Clowes. In view of this it
could be argued that costs on this action were incurred as early as 1988, in which case (as the above
table only includes the officeholders' costs from 1999) the overall cost of the action could be in the
region of £5 million.

I trust the above is satisfactory for your purposes.
Kind regards,

Stephen.

End of message text -

IFRS - Has the dust settled yet?
Visit www.pwe.com/uk/ifrssurvey to download the latest findings from a survey of FTSE350 senior
finance executives

This e-mail is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If an addressing or transmission
error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the sender by replying to this e-mail. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and do not use, disclose, copy, print or rely on the e-
mail in any manner. To the extent permitted by law, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP does not accept or
assume any liability, responsibility or duty of care for any use of or reliance on this e-mail by
anyone, other than the intended recipient to the extent agreed in the relevant contract for the matter
to which this e-mail relates (if any).

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England with registered
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number OC303525. The registered office of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is 1 Embankment Place,
London WC2N 6RH. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial
Services Authority for designated investment business. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP may monitor
outgoing and incoming e-mails and other telecommunications on its e-mail and telecommunications
systems. By replying to this e-mail you give your consent to such monitoring.

Visit our website http://www.pwc.com/uk

LEGAL NOTICE: This email is sent for and on behalf of Clyde & Co LLP, a UK law firm. This
email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you have received this
message in error, please (a) notify the sender immediately, (b) destroy this email and any
attachments, and (c) do not use, copy, store and/or disclose to any person this email and any
attachments. In the event of any technical difficulty with this email and any attachments, please
contact the Clyde & Co IT Department on + 44 (0) 207 623 1244 or email postmaster@clydeco.com

Clyde & Co
51 Eastcheap, London, EC3M 1JP
Tel: +44 (0) 207 623 1244, Fax: +44 (0) 207 623 5427

Clyde & Co Guildford

Beaufort House, Chertsey Street, Guildford GU1 4HA
Tel: +44 (0) 1483 555 555, Fax: +44 (0) 1483 567 330
Internet: www.clydeco.com

Save where otherwise agreed in writing by a Partner in Clyde & Co LLP, all business is undertaken
by us on the basis of our standard Terms and Conditions which are available on request or at
www.clydeco.com/thefirm.

Clyde & Co LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number
0C326539. Clyde & Co LLP uses the word "partner” to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority. A list of members is at: www.clydeco.com

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure [ntranet Anti-
Virus service supplied by Cable& Wireless in partnership with Messagelabs. (CCTM Certificate
Number 2006/04/0007.) In case of problems, please call your organisation's IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged. monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.
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